Sent: 20/01/2024 5:06:23 PM
Subject: Submission re NBC DA Mod2021/0983 231 Whale Beach Road Whale Beach 2107

We would like to strongly object to NBC DA Mod2021/0983 for 231 Whale Beach Road,
Whale Beach. The proposed increased capacity of retail patrons and staff from 70 to 182
people will create significant traffic problems in the surrounding residential areas as there is a
complete lack of on site parking provided in the proposal.

| support the Council’s decision to maintain the restaurant/ event venue capacity at 70 patrons
including staff.

Regards
David & Salley Govey
31 Bynya Road, Palm Beach. 2108.

Sent from my iPhone



